Charles King Tour Houses – October 19, 2014
The seven houses on the tour represent a 14-year span in King’s tenure as an architect in Belleville.  The houses are listed in the chronological order of being built.

[image: Macintosh HD:Users:larrybetz:Pictures:iPhoto Library.photolibrary:Masters:2014:10:07:20141007-170759:DSCN0503.JPG]-The Fred and Kathleen Burmann house built in 1948-49 was one of Charles King’s earliest commissions in the Belleville area.  Built for a couple that preferred a more traditional Ranch-style house, the interior is very representative of King’s ability to “open” the space and provide great views of the wooded back yard.  Bill and Denise Dill currently own the home.
[image: ]

-The William and Minette Farthing Residence at 8221 West Main Street was built in 1950-51 near the bottom of a   sinkhole.  The siting of the house gives it a great sense of privacy in spite of its proximity to one of Belleville’s busiest streets.  The home is currently owned by Betty Jones.




[image: https://lh3.googleusercontent.com/-lWsB92Z1a48/UXctX5kUipI/AAAAAAAAMR8/6G0uSC8olSI/s720/_MG_0211.jpg]
-The Irma Hempel Residence at 17 Woodland Court was built in 1951.  Located on a short dead end street and built on a deeply wooded lot, this relatively small house provides a great sense of privacy for its occupants.  The home is currently owned by Tom and Sandra Peters.  Tom is the nephew of Irma Hempel.  
[image: Macintosh HD:Users:larrybetz:Pictures:iPhoto Library.photolibrary:Previews:2014:08:15:20140815-203203:vk6o2ZaHSqGkADv%zALQCQ:DSCN0413.jpg]
-The James and Marion McQuillon Residence at 41 Lakeview Drive was built in 1955.  Like many of King’s houses, it has a very private, wooded back yard. The house was featured as a 5 Star Residence in the June, 1960 issue of Better Homes and Gardens. The home is currently owned by the McQuillan’s son, Jay. 



[image: ]In 1956 Charles King designed and built a 
home for himself, his wife Audrey Marsh King, 
and their family at 904 Briar Hill Road on the 
edge of the bluff.  It was built adjacent to 
the abandoned foundation and partially-built 
walls of a USONIAN-styled house designed by 
Frank Lloyd Wright for Dr. and Mrs. Charles 
Bell in 1947.  In 1963 the King house was sold to Bob and Diane Kelce.  They needed a larger home and commissioned King to design an addition to the house on the FLW foundation.  The home is now the residence of Arlene and
Bob Goalby.








[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]The Paul and Shirley Kunz residence was built in 1957 at 
17 Knollwood Drive.  It was a one-bedroom house built for a couple with no children.  Sited on a wooded hillside, the living room gives one a birds-nest view of the surroundings.  All of the original appliances remain in the 
galley kitchen.  The home is currently owned by David and Debra Wiechert.





[image: https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/-8LSEmhXPyfE/UWr23_3z_jI/AAAAAAAAMP4/yvVgnMaRJKY/s720/High%2520Forest.jpg]-The Frank and Dorothy Skinner Residence at 25 High Forest Drive was built in 1958.  This design takes advantage of a beautiful wooded lot, and with the extensive use of glass allows the inhabitants to enjoy the outdoor scenery from within.  The house has the appearance of having grown from its site.  The home is currently owned by Andy and Kathy Bridgeman.
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